From: CCF (T) Mandi.

Subject: -

No. FCA(Suket)/

308/

H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Mandi, the /

15 JuL 2023

To:

Nodal Ofﬁcer—cum—A'PCCF (FCA),
O/o Pr.CCF H.P. Shimla-1.

Diversion of 1.8272 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for

the construction of link road Chowk to Sandoz} \"ia.D.hal‘j0|
Ropri Dhar (kms. 0/00 to 4/810), within the jurisdiction of
Suket Forest Division, Distt. Mandi HP (Online Proposal No.
FP/HP/Road/40734/2019).

Memorandum:

Kindly refer to Nodal Officer-cum-APCCFE (F(‘/E). O/E.P-rl[&'() |l
(HoFF) Shimla H.P. office memo No.F1.-48-3801/2018(FCA) dated 06.06.2023 on the subjec
cited above.

The point wise reply of the observations raised vide above referred
communication have attended to by DFO Suket/User Agency, as under:-

Sr.
No.

EDS/Observations

I

|

Reply to EDS

L.

In reply to point No. I, the FRA certificate
alongwith complete proceedings stated to have
been uploaded online whereas same has not
found uploaded online. The FRA certificates
alongwith complete proceedings should be
uploaded online against the appropriate
column of Part-1. Hence, same may be
uploaded against column No. K of Part-1.

The user agency has submitted that the
FRA  certificates alongwith complete
proceedings have now been uploaded
online the column No. K of Part-I.

The copies of sale deed/gift deed/affidavit in
favour of HPPWD are required to be uploaded
separate file against the additional information
detail column of Part-1.

The user agency submitted that the copies
of sale deed/gift deed/affidavit made in
favour of HPPWD by the private land
owners have now been uploaded separate

file against the column No. 07 of additional
information in Part-].

The SMCP as uploaded are not in proper
format/not downloadable. Hence, revised copy
of SMPC be uploaded against the additional
information detail column of Part-II.

The same has been uploaded against the |
additional information detail column No. |
08 of additional information in Part-11. |

|

e

_

It is. therefore. requested that necessary Stage-1 approval of the
proposal under FCA-1980 may kindly be obtained and conveyed to this office please.

\

Chief Conservator of Forests,
Mandi Forest Circle, Mandi, H.P.

Scanned with AnyScanner




